

AGENDA CUYAHOGA COUNTY COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2015 CUYAHOGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE HEADQUARTERS C. ELLEN CONNALLY COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 4TH FLOOR 3:00 PM

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATED TO AGENDA
- 4. ITEM REFERRED TO COMMITTEE / CONFIRMATION HEARING:
 - a) <u>R2015-0040:</u> A Resolution confirming the County Executive's appointment of George J. Taylor, upon his taking the oath of office, as Director of Public Safety and Justice Services; and declaring the necessity that this Resolution become immediately effective.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION

- a) Collective bargaining matters, including:
 - i) an amendment to a Collective Bargaining Agreement between Cuyahoga County and Teamsters Local 436, affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters, representing approximately 70 employees in various classifications in the Department of Public Works for the period 1/1/2013 12/31/2015 to modify language in Article 32: Wages.
 - ii) a report containing findings and recommendations of Fact-finder Thomas J. Nowel regarding negotiations between Cuyahoga County and Ohio Patrolmen's Benevolent Association for a collective bargaining agreement representing approximately 126 employees in the classification of Protective Services Officer.

- 6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
- 7. PUBLIC COMMENT UNRELATED TO AGENDA
- 8. ADJOURNMENT

^{*}Complimentary parking for the public is available in the attached garage at 900 Prospect. A skywalk extends from the garage to provide additional entry to the Council Chambers from the 5th floor parking level of the garage. Please see the Clerk to obtain a complimentary parking pass.

^{**}Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing assistance system. If needed, please see the Clerk to obtain a receiver.

County Council of Cuyahoga County, Ohio

Resolution No. R2015-0040

Sponsored by: County Executive	A Resolution confirming the County
Budish	Executive's appointment of George J.
	Taylor, upon his taking the oath of office, as
	Director of Public Safety and Justice
	Services; and declaring the necessity that
	this Resolution become immediately
	effective.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. O2011-0037, the County Council established the Cuyahoga County Department of Public Safety and Justice Services; and

WHEREAS, Cuyahoga County Code Section 202.12 provides that specific goals, duties and activities of the Department of Public Safety and Justice Services shall be further determined by the County Executive who shall employ and supervise a Director and such number of deputies, assistants and employees as shall be reasonably necessary to assist the County Executive in carrying out the duties of the Department of Public Safety and Justice Services; and

WHEREAS, the County Executive has nominated George J. Taylor for the appointment to the position of Director of Public Safety and Justice Services; and,

WHEREAS, the Council conducted a confirmat	tion hearing which was noticed	to
the public and held in an open meeting on	, 2015; and	

WHEREAS, the Council elects to confirm the County Executive's appointment of George J. Taylor to the position of Director of Public Safety and Justice Services; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that this Resolution become immediately effective in order that Charter requirements can be complied with and critical services provided by Cuyahoga County can continue, and to provide for the usual, daily operation of County government.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the Cuyahoga County Council hereby confirms the appointment of George J. Taylor, upon his taking the oath of office, as Cuyahoga County Director of Public Safety and Justice Services.

SECTION 2. It is necessary that this Resolution become immediately effective for the usual daily operation of the County; the preservation of public peace, health,

or safety in the County; and any additional reasons set forth in the preamble. Provided that this Resolution receives the affirmative vote of eight members of Council, this Resolution shall become immediately effective.

SECTION 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of the Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

On a motion byduly adopted.	, seconded by, the forego	oing Resolution was
Yeas:		
Nays:		
	County Council President	Date
	Clerk of Council	Date
First Reading/Referred to Committee(s) Assigned:	Committee: February 24, 2015 Committee of the Whole	
Journal, 20		



February 13, 2015

Dan Brady, President Cuyahoga County Council Cuyahoga County Administration Building 2079 East 9th Street, 8th Floor Cleveland, OH 44115

Re: Cuyahoga County Director of Public Safety & Justice Services

Dear President Brady:

Pursuant to Section 2 of County Ordinance 021011-0037, I am pleased to nominate **George J. Taylor** serve as Director of Public Safety & Justice Services. A copy of his resume is attached hereto which details his relevant work history and background. Currently, Mr. Taylor serves the City of Westerville as Assistant Police Chief, where he brings nearly 35 years of law enforcement experience throughout Ohio. Moreover, with the addition of Mr. Taylor, the proposed County Public Safety & Justice Services leadership that includes Mr. Frank Bova and Mr. Clifford Pinkney, would have combined for over 100 years of experience in local, state, and federal law enforcement.

Mr. Taylor, as Assistant Police Chief for the City of Westerville, has supervisory and administrative experience, notably as the Administrative Commander of the Delaware Tactical Unit. Prior, Mr. Taylor served 31 years with the Toledo Police Department rising to Deputy Chief, where he supervised the Investigative Services and Operations Divisions. In addition, he has experience in Vice/Narcotics, Internal Affairs, Neighborhood Crime Prevention, and Patrol Units. In addition, Mr. Taylor has taught law enforcement and criminal justice course at the collegiate level, which can help foster further reform in local law enforcement in the education and training of staff as well as teaching and fostering relationships with our community.

I ask that this nomination be addressed as soon as Council's schedule allows. Should you or any of your colleagues have any questions, please feel free to contact my Executive Assistant, Laura Roche at 216-443-7181.

mand Rudish

Since f

Cuyahoga County Executive

PROFILE

Current Assistant Police Chief for the Westerville Ohio Division of Police. A retired member of the Toledo Police Department with over 34 years experience in Criminal Justice. Supervisory experience of 21 years includes managing numerous operational and administrative areas of the Toledo Police Department. Other career accomplishments include conducting law enforcement training, initiating new programs, speaking to various community groups and adjunct instructor at University of Toledo and Owens Community College.

EXPERIENCE

WESTERVILLE OHIO DIVISION OF POLICE

January 2014 to Present

Assistant Chief of Police Administrative Section Administrative Commander of the Delaware Tactical Unit

TOLEDO POLICE DEPARTMENT

July 1982 to February 2013 (Retired)

Deputy Chief February 2011to February 2013

- Investigative Services Division (January 2012 to February 2013)
- Operations Division (February 2011 to January 2012)

Captain November 2007 to February 2011

- Vice/Narcotics Bureau
- Administrative Captain of the Field Operations Bureau
- Records

Lieutenant March 2003 to November 2007

- Planning and Research
- Field Operations
- Investigative Services

Sergeant January 1989 to March 2003

- Internal Affairs
- Neighborhood Crime Prevention
- Detective Persons and Property Crimes
- Field Operations

Patrol Officer July 1982 to January 1989

- Burglary Detective
- Patrol Officer

UNIVERSITY OF TOLEDO-ADJUNCT FACULTY

August 2012 to December 2012

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice

OWENS COMMUNITY COLLEGE-ADJUNCT FACULTY

August 1997 to June 2011

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Basic police classes

PATROL OFFICER CITY OF ROSSFORD

February 1982 to July 1982

LUCAS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

July 1978 to February 1982

Deputy Sheriff/Counselor February 1980 to February 1982 Deputy Sheriff/Corrections Officer July 1978 to February 1980

EDUCATION

Master of Public Administration, Bowling Green State University Bachelor of Science in Sociology, Findlay University

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Ohio Association of Chiefs of Police

National Tactical Officers Association (NTOA)

National Organization of Black Law Enforcement Executives

Fraternal Order of Police

Ohio Crime Prevention Association (Past Member)

CERTIFICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

F.B.I. Secret Clearance.

Toledo Police Professional Service Award

Former Crime Prevention Specialist

Police Executive Leadership College (PELC XLIII)

Leadership Toledo

U.S. Secret Service Dignitary Protection Program

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Force Science Institute

Contemporary Leadership of Police Specialized Units

Managing Police Discipline

Tablets & Smart Phones for Public Safety

Criminal Intelligence Sharing: Protecting Privacy, Civil Rights and Civil Liberties

Strategic Plan for Diversity in Recruiting and Hiring

Below 100

Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating Policies Online Training

Domestic Violence Training

PELC update

When the Finest Fail: Special Problems and Remedies of Safety Force Discipline

Crisis Intervention Team (CIT)

Supervisor Training for Institutional Change

OCPA Crime and the Elderly Training

Ohio Workplace Violence Prevention Training

OCPA Citizen Academy Training

OCPA Basic Crime Prevention Training

"What Works" Tactics that Really Work- Charleston So. Carolina P.D.

Preventing Violence: Building Community Coalitions- Bowling Green State University

Media Relations

Civil Demonstration Law Enforcement Considerations Training

FBI Counterterrorism Awareness Briefing

Awareness of Combat Veteran Issues and Response Training

Intelligence Commanders Course

State and Local Anti Terrorism Training

Terrorist Liaison Officer Training

Emergency Response to Terrorism

National Incident Management System (NIMS)

Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) Incident Command Course

WMD Response Training

Security Planning and Issues Training

Complete list of training available upon request

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Leadership Westerville (Present Member)
St. Francis de Sales High School Brisson Board (Past Member)
City of Toledo Workplace Violence Committee (Past Member)
Northwest Ohio Hemophilia Foundation Board of Directors (Past Member)
Leadership Toledo Board of Directors (Past Member))
Toledo/Lucas Co. TRIAD (Past Member)
Gesu Church Parish Council, Athletic Board and Youth Football Coach (Past Member)
Christ the King Youth Football Coach (Past Member)

Lucas County Disproportionate Minority Contact Committee (Past Member)

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Sheriff Mark Wasylyshyn, Wood County Sheriff 1960 E. Gypsy Lane Rd. Bowling Green, Ohio 43402 419-354-9008 Email: mkwasylyshynh@co.wood.oh.us

Michael Bell, Past Mayor City of Toledo P.O. Box 2872 Toledo, Ohio 43606 419-467-3257

Email: mayorbell1@gmail.com

Chief Michael Navarre, Oregon Police Department 5330 Seaman Road Oregon, Ohio 43616 419-698-7062 Email: MNavarre@ci.oregon.oh.us

Additional References Available Upon Request